
 WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP  
COMMITTEE MEETING 

        March 19, 2024 
6:00 PM Budget Workshop Meeting 
7:00 PM Regular Meeting, Courtroom 

 

1. Call Regular Meeting to Order  

2. Requirements of the Sunshine Law (This meeting was advertised in the Burlington County 
Times on January 7, 2024 and electronic notice was given pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:39-1.5).  

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Moment of Silence  

5. Roll Call 

6. Workshop: 2024 Annual Municipal Budget Recap 

7. Presentation: Fire/EMS Department and Police Department Annual Report 

8. Approval of Minutes 
a. March 5, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes 

 
9. Open Meeting to Public Comment on Agenda Items Only – Please remember to state your 

name and address for the record.                

10. RESOLUTIONS:  
a. 46-24 Payment of Vouchers – this resolution approves the payment of bills through 

03/19/2024.  
 

11. CONSENT AGENDA RESOLUTIONS - RESOLUTIONS NOTE: Consent Agenda items 
are considered to be routine and will be enacted with a single motion; any items requiring 
expenditure are supported by a Certification of Availability of funds; any items requiring 
discussion will be removed from the Consent Agenda. 
a. 41-24 Resolution Refunding Tax Duplicate Payment 
b. 47-24 Resolution Awarding Contract for Professional Services 
c. 48-24 Resolution Amending the Shared Service Agreement with Hainesport Township 

for Construction Services 
d. 49-24 Resolution Establishing Promotional Criteria for Westampton Township Police 

Department 
e. 50-24 Resolution Approving Refunds for Totally Disabled Veteran 

 
12. Open Meeting for Public Comment - Please remember to state your name and address for 

the record. 

13. Dates to Remember: Next Township Committee Meeting April 2nd @ 7PM, Historic 
Commission March 27th @ 7PM, Land Development Board Meeting April 3rd @7PM, 
Recreation Committee Meeting April 10th @7PM, Easter Egg Hunt March 23rd @ 
9:30AM. 



14. Committee Liaison Reports/Comments  

15. Adjournment  
 
Please note: 

During the first public comment period, any resident or taxpayer of Westampton is welcome to comment on any 
governmental item of concern limited to the ordinances and resolutions being considered this evening. The second 
public comment period is open to any item of concern. A total of thirty (30) minutes has been allocated for each of the 
public comment periods. This time may be extended by the Committee.  

If you wish to be heard, come to the podium and give your name and address to the Clerk for the record. The amount of 
discussion of any single speaker will be limited to three (3) minutes. Large groups are urged to select someone to 
represent them. No speaker shall engage in any personally offensive, derogatory or abusive remarks. The Mayor shall 
immediately call to order any speaker who violates this provision. An officer of the WTPD may remove any disruptive 
person at the Mayor’s discretion.   

Public Comment is an opportunity for the public to present their views—both positive and negative. It is not a 
question-and-answer period. Neither the Mayor nor Committee Members will engage in a back-and-forth exchange so 
speakers are encouraged to present all their views. The Mayor as well as any Committee Member may respond to any 
comment after such speaker is finished. The Mayor may refer the speaker to the Township Administrator, Department 
Head or any Committee Member to respond in writing. 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

APPROVING PAYMENT OF VOUCHERS 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 03/19/2024 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 46-24 

 
 WHEREAS, the Township is in receipt of various vouchers submitted by vendors and/or 
other claimants for goods rendered and/or services provided to the Township; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer has certified that there exists a line-item 
appropriation against which each claim shall be charged and that there are sufficient funds 
available for the payment of each voucher; and 
 
 WHEREAS, each voucher contains a certification of a department head, or duly 
designated representative having personal knowledge of the facts that the goods have been 
provided or services rendered to the Township and that the goods or services are consistent with 
prior authorizations; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a list of all conforming claims which have been approved by the Chief 
Financial Officer has been prepared and reviewed by the Township Committee and is appended 
hereto as Exhibit A. 
 
 NOW BE IT RESOLVED that the Committee for the Township of Westampton for the 
reasons set forth above hereby approves the payment of the vouchers set forth on the attached 
Exhibit A and this Resolution shall be recorded as part of the minutes of this meeting and shall 
upon approval be open to the public. 
 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on March 19, 2024. Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk.  
 
 

______________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 
 















































TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 

RESOLUTION REFUNDING 
TAXES OVERPAID DUE TO 

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 

RESOLUTION NO. 41-24 

WHEREAS, the Tax Collector has reviewed a request for refund of taxes due to a 

duplicate payment by both the mortgage company and the homeowner; and  

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Township Committee approves the 

following amount to be refunded: 

1. Schedule ‘A’ Attached

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 

Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey 

at their meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas 

Road, Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on March 19, 2024. Wendy Gibson, Township 

Clerk.  

_____________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley 
Carr 

Mayor Henley 
Mungo 
Wright 



BLK LOT Q CREDIT PAYABLE TO: ATTN: ST 1 ST 2 CY, ST, ZIP AMOUNT
203.04 3 1,689.38
401.02 6 1,150.81

1001.09 27 2,042.12
1409 8 1,365.02 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS P.O. BOX 9202 COPPELL, TX 75019-9760 6,247.33           

803.01 6 1,104.86 WELLS FARGO REAL ESTATE TAX SERVICES REFUND/FINANCIAL SUPPORT P.O. BOX 14506 DES MOINES, IA 50328 1,104.86           

TOTAL: 7,352.19           

MARCH 5, 2024 BILL LIST

REFUND CHECK INFORMATION 
MAILING ADDRESS

The blocks and lots listed below are overpaid. Please include them on the March 5, 2024 bill list and refund as indicated. 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 47-24 
 

 
 WHEREAS, the Township of Westampton utilized the Fair and Open Process required 
by State statute and Township Ordinance in conjunction with its selection of the within named 
professionals;  
 
 WHEREAS, the Township Committee makes the following appointments pursuant to a 
Fair and Open Process pursuant to the provisions of Westampton Township Ordinances and 
pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.4 et seq. and hereby awards contracts to said person or entities 
for the aforementioned purposes for the period of time to commence immediately upon adoption 
of this Resolution and to end on December 31, 2024, or until a replacement is named. 
 
 NOW BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of Westampton, 
in the County of Burlington and State of New Jersey, as follows: 

 
Municipal Prosecutor 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Township Mayor and Clerk are hereby 

authorized to execute any documents which are necessary to effectuate the terms of this 
resolution, and which are prepared by ore reviewed by the Office of the Township Attorney and 
hereby directs the Township Clerk to prepare and publish appropriate notice of the award of 
these contracts. 

 
 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on March 19, 2024. Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk. 
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

 
  Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

      



 
WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP 

 
A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE SHARED SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH  

HAINESPORT TOWNSHIP FOR CONSTRUCTION OFFICE SERVICES 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 48-24 
 

WHEREAS, the Township of Westampton renewed the Shared Services Agreement with 
Hainesport Township for a three-year period; and 

 
WHEREAS, per N.J.A.C. 5:23-4.6 (B) 2, the term of this agreement must be for four 

(4) years; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Township of Westampton has determined that it can provide to the 

Township of Hainesport the services being requested under the terms and conditions set forth in 
the Shared Service Agreement; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Township of Westampton is desirous of extending the current 
agreement for an additional year through December 31, 2027. 
  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the current Shared Services Agreement 
with Hainesport Township for Construction Office Services be amended to be extended for a 
fourth year expiring December 31, 2027. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the 

Township of Westampton, Burlington County, NJ that the Township is hereby authorized to 
amend the Shared Services Agreement with Hainesport Township, with the terms and conditions 
outlined in the accompanying Shared Services Agreement.  
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on March 19, 2024. Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk.  
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 
 



1 

SHARED SERVICE AGREEMENT 
FOR CONSTRUCTION CODE ENFORCEMENT 

January 1, 2024 - December 31, 2027 
 
 

THIS AGREEMENT, made pursuant to the New Jersey Uniform Shared Services and 
Consolidation Act, N.J.S.A. 40A:65-1 et seq., between the Township of Westampton, a 
municipal corporation, with offices at 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New Jersey 08060 
(hereinafter referred to as "Westampton") and the Township of Hainesport, a municipal 
corporation with offices at One Hainesport Center, P.O. Box 477, Hainesport, New Jersey 08036 
(hereinafter referred to as "Hainesport"); 

 
WHEREAS, the Township of Hainesport would like to continue the shared service 

agreement for Construction Official and Subcode enforcement personnel; and 
 
WHEREAS, although the Township of Hainesport may seek the provision of those 

services through the New Jersey Department of Community Affairs, Hainesport has requested the 
Township of Westampton to supply certain services to the Township of Hainesport including 
services of a Construction Official, Building Subcode Official, Electrical Subcode Official, 
Plumbing Subcode Official and Fire Subcode Official; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Township of Westampton has determined that it can provide to the 

Township of Hainesport the services being requested under the terms and conditions set forth 
hereinafter; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT AGREED between the parties as follows: 

 
1. Incorporation By Reference 

The provisions of the preliminary language in this agreement set forth in the respective Whereas 
clauses are incorporated herein by reference as if set forth at length. 
 

2. Act As General Agent 
This agreement is being entered into pursuant to the provisions of the New Jersey Uniform Shared 
Services Consolidation Act, N.J.S.A. 40A:65-1 et seq. 
 

3. Term 
Pursuant to subsection N.J.A.C. 5:23-4.6 (B) 2, the term of this agreement shall be four (4) 
years commencing January 1, 2024, and expiring on December 31, 2027, unless the agreement 
is terminated as set forth herein at paragraph 4. 
 

4. Termination 
Westampton and Hainesport are each given the right to terminate this agreement. Each of the 
parties hereto acknowledges and agrees that the decision of the other to terminate the 
agreement is exclusively within the right of the township which determines to terminate. Each 
party hereto specifically gives up any right that it may otherwise have to challenge the decision 
to terminate if it is made in a manner consistent with the provisions of this paragraph. 



2 

In the event that either party decides to terminate the agreement, it may do so by the passage 
of a resolution of the governing body which desires to terminate the agreement. A 
true/certified copy of the resolution shall be immediately forwarded to the other municipality. 
The passage of the resolution terminating the agreement shall act as notice to the other 
municipality that the termination has occurred. All of the obligations of both the parties hereto 
shall conclude sixty (60) days after the passage of the resolution or, in the event that sixty (60) 
days is a weekend or a holiday, on the next following regular business day. 
 
In the event of termination, notice of the termination shall be provided to the other party hereto 
by regular and certified mail.  The regular and certified mail shall be sent to the other party 
forthwith after the passage of the resolution by the terminating Township. In the event of 
termination, notice of the termination shall be provided not only to the other party to this agreement 
but to the Bureau of Regulatory Affairs, P.O. Box 8817, Trenton, New Jersey 08625. 
 

5. Services to be Performed 
The Township of Westampton will perform the following services for the Township of 
Hainesport: Services properly provided by Construction Code Official, Building HHS Subcode 
Official, Plumbing HHS Subcode Official, Fire HHS Subcode Official, and Electrical HHS 
Subcode Official. 
 

6. Designation As Code Officials 
The Construction Official and Subcode Officials of Westampton shall be designated as the 
Construction Official and Subcode Officials by Hainesport for the enforcement of the State 
Uniform Construction Code and related ordinances of Hainesport. Said designation shall be by 
execution of this agreement, and by resolution, both of which shall be on file with the Westampton, 
Hainesport, and new Jersey Department of Community Affairs, Division of Codes and Standards. 
 
In the event of termination of this agreement pursuant to paragraph 4 hereof, the Hainesport herein 
is required to communicate immediately with the New Jersey Department of Community Affairs, 
Division of Codes and Standards, and inform that Department and Division of said termination. 
 

7. Licensed Officials 
The staff furnished by Westampton shall be properly licensed Construction Official and Subcode 
Officials. 
 

8. Hainesport Provides Clerical  
Hainesport shall provide appropriate technical/clerical staff and other related assistance to support 
the work performed by the Construction Official and his staff. In the event that the Construction 
Official, provided under this agreement, requires additional technical/clerical staff, he shall 
immediately notify Hainesport by writing. The said notice shall be provided to the Township 
Committee, with a copy to the Township Clerk. The Township Committee shall act upon such 
request for additional technical/clerical staff at its next regularly scheduled meeting wherein it is 
permitted to act on such matters. However, in no instance is Hainesport obligated to increase the 
technical/clerical staff. 
 
 



3 

OFFICE SUPERVISION 
 

9. Supervise Office 
The Construction Code Official furnished by Westampton Township shall be responsible for the 
operation and supervision of the Hainesport Construction Code Enforcement Department. 
 
HOURS OF OPERATION 
 

10. Scheduled Hours 
Westampton’s Construction Official and Subcode Officials shall be available for consultation 
during normal business hours at times to be determined by the Construction Official. Based 
on the current workload, the Construction Official has determined that the following schedule 
will be required to properly staff the Hainesport’s Construction Code Enforcement Office: 
 
Construction Official/Building Subcode 
15 hours of service a week, at 3 hours a day, 5 days a week 
 
Electrical Subcode 
6 hours of service a week, at 2 hours a day, 3 days a week 
 
Plumbing Subcode 
6 hours of service a week, at 2 hours a day, 3 days a week 
 
Fire Subcode 
3 hours of service a week, at 1 hour a day, 3 days a week 
 
In the event that more time is needed to serve Hainesport's Construction Code Enforcement 
Department, then Westampton reserves the right to negotiate for the additional service with the 
Hainesport Township Governing Body and memorializing the change by resolution or, in the 
alternative, to terminate the agreement if it is in the best interest of the Westampton to do so. 
 

11. Emergencies 
Westampton’s Construction Official or his designee will be available at any time for emergency 
response. 
 

12. Holiday/Vacations 
Hainesport’s staff will observe the current holiday schedule as approved by the Hainesport 
Township Committee. Westampton’s staff will observe the current holiday schedule as approved 
by the Westampton's Township Committee. 
 

13. Communications 
Westampton will provide a cell phone to the Construction Official. Hainesport will receive the cell 
phone numbers to effectuate the purposes of this paragraph. 
 
 
 



4 

OFFICE OPERATIONS 
 

14. Use Westampton's Office 
Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:23-4.6 (b) (5) and - 4.7 (b), enforcement of the Uniform Construction Code 
Business for Westampton shall be conducted in Westampton's office. 
 

15. Use Hainesport's Office 
Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:23-4.6 (b) (5) and - 4.7 (b), enforcement of the Uniform Construction Code 
Business for Hainesport shall be conducted in Hainesport's offices. Hainesport shall maintain a 
central code office which shall be open during normal business hours. 
 

16. Office Equipment/Supplies 
Hainesport will provide the Westampton's Construction Official and his staff all computers, 
printers, network connections, office supplies, internet access and technical support as deemed 
necessary by the Westampton Construction Code Official and within the constraints of 
Hainesport’s approved budget. 
 
Communications from Westampton's Construction Code Official to Hainesport for any additional 
services as set forth in this paragraph shall be done by way of a written memorandum to the 
Hainesport Township Committee with a copy to Hainesport's Township Clerk. 
 

17. Code Books 
Hainesport’s office will maintain a current library of all the code books which are mandated 
Uniform Construction Code. 
 
MAINTAIN RECORDS 
 

18. Records To Be Maintained 
As mandated by the Uniform Construction Code, the Construction Code Official will ensure that 
all Inspectors maintain daily inspection logs recording all inspections and activities. 
 

19. Reports 
Westampton’s Construction Code Department will provide Hainesport with all Uniform 
Construction Code mandated reports and copies of the same will be forwarded to Hainesport's 
Administrator on a monthly basis. Copies of the Quarterly Sate Training Fees will be forwarded 
to Hainesport's Chief Financial Officer. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



5 

COMPENSATION 
 

20. Cost of Service 
The Hainesport shall be responsible for compensating Westampton for the services, effective 
January 1, 2024, as follows: 

    
 2024 2025 2026 2027 

     
Construction Official $38,000.00 $38,760.00 $39,535.20 $40,325.90 
Building Subcode $9,000.00 $9,180.00 $9,363.60 $9,550.87 
Electrical Subcode $15,000.00 $15,300.00 $15,606.00 $15,918.12 
Plumbing Subcode $15,000.00 $15,300.00 $15,606.00 $15,918.12 
Fire Subcode $12,000.00 $12,240.00 $12,484.80 $12,734.50 
Administrative     
 $89,000.00 $90,780.00 $92,595.60 $94,447.51 
    

 
Westampton Township’s Construction Official and Subcode Officials are multi-licensed; 
therefore, the Westampton's staff will not only provide additional coverage for inspections but also 
when someone is on vacation or other approved leave. 
 
The costs of services will be effective on January 1st  of each year for the term of this agreement 
beginning on January 1, 2024.  The annual increase will be retroactive from the date the annual 
budget receives final approval to January 1st of the current year. The Township of Hainesport 
agrees to effectuate this increase annually in its annual budget process. 
 
Any additional hours other than those listed above will be paid at the rate of $32.00 per hour. 
Nevertheless, in the event that additional hours are needed, such additional hours shall be made 
the subject of a specific determination by the Township Committees of each Hainesport and 
Westampton. Each of the Township Committees of Hainesport and Westampton are given the right 
to deny additional hours. 
 
Nevertheless, in the event that such additional hours are provided and agreed to, the reimbursement 
is for time expended in the application and plan review process, special inspections, meetings other 
than Township Committee meetings, and litigation. No additional hours will be charged for 
emergency responses. 
 

21. Payments 
Hainesport shall pay Westampton twice a year to cover the cost of that month's service. 
Compensation set forth in paragraph 20 includes SS, pension, other benefits of employment, etc. 
Westampton's CFO will bill monthly for all other expenses. 
 
 
 
 



6 

22. Personnel 
Westampton is responsible for all operating expenses, including salaries, benefits, insurance etc. 
for the personnel assigned to work in the Township, other than the Technical Assistant to the 
Construction Official, or any other designated staff within the Hainesport’s Construction office. It 
shall be expressly understood that the personnel assigned to the Township are employees of 
Westampton and not employees of Hainesport. 
 

23. Transportation 
Westampton has provided the Construction Official with a four-wheel drive Sport Utility Vehicle. 
Hainesport will be responsible for twenty-five percent (25%) of the fuel, maintenance, and repairs, 
license and insurance of Westampton’s vehicle. Hainesport will be billed by Westampton’s CFO 
on a monthly basis for all costs associated with the operation of Westampton’s vehicle. 
Westampton's Construction Official shall by execution of this agreement be authorized to 
determine when service is needed for Westampton’s vehicle. At such time that the replacement of 
Westampton’s vehicle is necessary, Hainesport will be responsible for half of the replacement 
costs. This will be determined and approved during the normal annual budget process. All part-
time Subcode Officials will provide their own vehicles, with current license and insurance. 
 

24. Fees 
Hainesport shall adopt Westampton's fee ordinance as mandated by N.J.A.C. 5:23- 
4.17 (d) Interlocal enforcement, which states, "There shall be one uniform fee schedule which 
shall be applied by all parties to the agreement". Westampton reserves the right to periodically 
modify the fee schedule to cover the costs of the operation of Hainesport's Code Enforcement 
Department. 
 

25. Permit Fees 
Westampton shall process all permits and Hainesport shall collect and retain all license fees, 
permit fees, and other fees for services. Hainesport will pay the State Department of 
Community Affairs the State Training Fees for all permit fees collected in Hainesport’s 
Construction Code Enforcement Department. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF the terms and conditions shall become effective upon execution of 
this agreement. 
 
ATTTEST:      HAINESPORT TOWNSHIP 
 
________________________   __________________________ 
 
 
ATTEST:      WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP 
 
________________________   ___________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Township Administrator  Sandy Henley, Mayor 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING PROMOTIONAL CRITERIA  
FOR CAPTAIN FOR 

THE WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP POLICE DEPARTMENT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 49-24 
 
 WHEREAS, the Township Committee needs to update their promotional policy for 
Captain that includes subjective and objective criteria; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Township Committee of the 
Township of Westampton sets forth the following promotional criteria to be followed by the 
Westampton Township Police Department. 

 
ELIGIBILITY 

 
1. All officers employed a minimum of five years as a police officer with the Westampton 

Township Police Department and one year as a Lieutenant at the time of the posting are 
eligible to apply for the position of Captain. 

 
TESTING ELEMENTS 

 
All Promotional examinations for positions within the Westampton Township Police Department 
shall be based upon a competitive examination given to all eligible and interested members of 
the Department. 
 

1. Oral examination by a review board consisting of the Police Department’s Township 
Committee Liaison or his/her designee, and three or more commanding or superior 
officers from other law enforcement agencies. (25 points) 

 
2. Recommendations/evaluations made by each candidate’s superior officer(s) within the 

last three years and the Chief of Police. These recommendations shall be averaged. The 
recommendations/evaluations shall be completed on standard forms that fairly and 
objectively measure past and current performance and future capabilities for professional 
development. (25 points)  
 

3. Review of past service record including commendations and disciplinary findings. (25 
points) 
 

4. Evaluation of educational achievements and accomplishments. Preference shall be given 
for associates, bachelors, masters and professional degrees in ascending order. 
Consideration shall also be given to police training and education. (20 points) 
 



5. The most senior candidates shall be given an additional five points. In the event of equal 
seniority, the points shall be divided equally. (5 points) 

 
NOTICE OF RESULTS 

 
Each element of the evaluation process will be weighted in the manner set forth above so that the 
total weight of all portions of the evaluation constitutes 100 points. The applicant with the 
highest composite score of all elements will be appointed Captain. The applicants will be ranked 
upon completion of all elements of the evaluation process.  The results will be posted in writing 
to all candidates. The promotional list will be valid for one year from the date of the list being 
established. The Chief of Police has the authority of extending the list one year more from the 
original date. Any candidate who wishes to review his/her results may do so within five days of 
the distribution of the results. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution shall become effective immediately 
and remain in effect for the 2024 calendar year. 
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 
of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 
held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 
Jersey 08060 on March 19, 2024. Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk.  
 
 
 
 

__________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING REFUNDS  
FOR 100% TOTALLY DISABLED VETERAN 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 50-24 

 
 WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 54:4-3.30a allows for the exemption from taxation from 
real and personal property for a Veteran who is a resident who has a total or 100% 
permanent disability. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Westampton Township 
Committee authorizes the Tax Collector to refund the following 2024 taxes: 
 

Joseph Lima III 
59 Sherwood Lane 
B1809 L10 
Effective date:  2/9/24 
Cancel:  $2,225.73 
Refund:  $809.36 
 
Andree M. Sutton 
8 Amara Lane 
B401.04 L2 
Effective date:  2/6/24 
Cancel:  $2,293.02 
Refund:  $863.81 

     
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 

Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey 
at their meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas 
Road, Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on March 19, 2024. Wendy Gibson, Township 
Clerk.  

 
__________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 


	03.19.2024 Agenda
	Annual Report 2023 (1) (1)
	PD Annual Report 2024
	Westampton Township Police Department 2023 Year End Report (1)
	Westampton Township Police Department 2023 Year End Report
	TABLE OF CONTENTS
	Message from the chief
	Chief of Police
	Administrative staff
	Administrative staff
	Organizational principles and values
	2023 Departmental highlights
	Lt linda chieffalo at the nj women’s law enforcement meeting.
	Community events
	Community Events
	Community Events
	Community involvement and career moves
	Trunk or treat
	Holiday happenings
	1st Westampton twp police youth police academy
	National Night out
	Patrol squads
	Detective bureau
	Departmental Meeting and Awards
	Departmental Awards
	Departmental Awards
	Departmental awards
	Departmental awards
	Departmental Awards
	Promotions
	Promotions
	A new chief
	retirements
	Hiring of new officers
	Hiring of new officers
	Hiring new officers
	K9 unit
	K9 in the making
	In memory of
	School resource officer

	2024 Departmental Report part 2

	46-24 Payment of Vouchers 03.19.24
	BILL LIST-MARCH 19 2024
	41-24 Duplicate Tax Payment
	41-24 Sched A 05Mar24 mtg
	MAY

	47-24 Award of Contract Professional Contracts
	48-23 Hainesport Construction Shared Services Amendment
	49-24 Resolution Authorizing Promotion to PD
	50-24 Tax Refunds TDV and Overpayment



